
Celejor Foods India INVOICE
121, Tank Bunder Road,
Reay Road, Mumbai-10

DATE

Phone: 31-08-2024

GST No. 27AAMFC2091D1ZL

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd
Worli 
Mumbai 400018

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Baked Cake 12,150.00                   
( as per attached delivery Challans)

Date Bill No Amount Reason
20-Aug-24 3216 2500 Anita ( Taxation ) & Tushar Salian ( IT )
21-Aug-24 3225 1350 Pramod Singh ( SCM )
26-Aug-24 3238 2300 Pankaj & Amit Upadhyay ( Finance )
29-Aug-24 1254 1150 Maitri ( Taxation )
30-Aug-24 1259 2700 Nitin Yadav and Nisha ( Finance )
31-Aug-24 1265 2150 Muzzamil Farewell

12150

₹ 12,150.00Thank you for your business! TOTAL

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact

INVOICE #

Aug-24#B

BILL TO















1

Invoices TFS

From: Rochelle Alphonso
Sent: 09 September 2024 11:19
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Mumbai Admin
Subject: Fw: Celejor : 20 Aug - 31 Aug'24
Attachments: Aug'24.zip

Importance: High

Hi Sawalaram, 
 
Pls share invoice for Celejor cakes from 20 Aug - 31 Aug'24 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Rochelle Alphonso 
Executive - Administration 
Travel food services. 
 

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:35 PM 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: Fw: Celejor : 20 Aug - 31 Aug'24  
  
Hi Sawlaram, 
 
Pls note below change to 31Aug'24 cake order. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Rochelle Alphonso 
Executive - Administration 
Travel food services. 
 

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 10:52 AM 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: Celejor : 20 Aug - 31 Aug'24  
  
Hi Sawalaram, 
 
Pls share invoice for Celejor cakes from 20 Aug - 31 Aug'24 
 

Date Bill No Amount Reason 

20-Aug-24 3216 2500 
Anita ( Taxation ) & Tushar Salian ( 

IT ) 

21-Aug-24 3225 1350 Pramod Singh ( SCM ) 

26-Aug-24 3238 2300 Pankaj & Amit Upadhyay ( Finance ) 



2

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
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